NIAGARA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Its objects are the encouragement of the study of Canadian History
and Literature, the collection and preservation of Canadian Historical ad
Relies, the building up of Canadian loyalty and patriotism, and the pre- |
servation of all historical landmarks in this vicinity.

The annual fee is fifty cents.

The Society was formed in December, 1896. The Annual Meet:ng
is held on October 13th. Since May, 1896, nearly six thousand articles
have been gathered in the Historical Room—twenty-three pamphlets have
been published, eight historical sites have been marked, an Historical {
Building erected at a cost of over $5,000, and a catalogue published.
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